M Gma il Terrisa Bukovinac <terrisa@prolifesf.com>

Fwd: FW: UCSF PRA 020-107

Craig Alexander <craig@craigalexanderlaw.com> Tue, Jul 6, 2021 at 9:35 AM
To: "Robert Byrd (robert@prolifesf.com)" <robert@prolifesf.com>, Kristin Turner <kristin@prolifesf.com>, Terrisa Bukovinac

<terrisa@prolifesf.com>

See attached and below.

From: Dellner, Tom <Tom.Dellner@ucsf.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 9:32 AM

To: Craig Alexander <craig@craigalexanderlaw.com>
Subject: UCSF PRA 020-107

Hello, Mr. Alexander — good morning. | hope this finds you well.

In further response to PRA 020-107, attached hereto is the next in the rolling series of productions
responsive to the request for records related Advanced Bioscience Resources. These documents are a
reproduction of the original record with redactions. Redactions have been applied to unpublished fax and
email address information. | estimate the next production of records related to Advanced Bioscience

Resources on or before Friday 7/16/21.

Please note that this reply is in addition to the next production of log information estimated for production on
or before Friday 7/9/21.

Thank you - kind regards,

[Quoted text hidden]
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